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Request for Proposal (RFP) for Brand Tracking Template

Project Name _____________________________________

Proposal Due Date _________________________________

Supplier Name ____________________________________











Company Overview

Provide background on your company, including your goals, competitive advantages, and any other important details you want your vendors to consider.  












		Project Overview

A quick summary on what you are hoping to achieve through your RFP, including an explanation of why you’re doing this based on the pain points you’re currently experiencing. Make sure to also include details on the categories, brands, and competitors that will be in scope.

1. Overview: why are we embarking on a new brand tracker?
2. What categories do we want to track?
3. What brands do we want to track?
4. What competitors do we want to track? 














Goals

What three goals are you hoping to achieve through this project? Ensure these are SMART (Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Relevant, Time-bound) goals to give your vendors more clarity. 

1.
2.
3.











Key Metrics

List the key metrics you will need the new tracker to be able to measure and impact.
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Key Contacts for Questions

The contact details of the RFP champion within your business.



Key Timelines

Important submission deadlines and decision stages.





Key Criteria and Considerations

Outline what you want your vendor to include to ensure you have as much information as possible to make a valid decision. See the next couple page for our recommendations on Key Criteria to include, and the types of questions to ask to ensure a future-proof tracker. (Read back through these – are you addressing your current pain points?)
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How to Select the Right
Evaluation Criteria.

Aligning on the right evaluation criteria and communicating it clearly to vendors is
crucial to ensuring a successful process for all.

Here are some of the most common criteria we see among those who have had a
seamless process:

Real-time monitoring to replace point-in-time tracking

Increasingly brands require (and expect) instant consumer data enabling them to
keep areal time finger on the pulse of their brand, competitors, and category. This
is replacing wave dips and continuous types of tracking that were reported out
incrementally.

Instant access to data

Access to the data any time you need it (or your management ask for it) means
you can move as quickly as your category and competitors are, and you have the
data you need when your team challenges you on something.

Integration of behavioral science

What's the engine behind the tracker? Gut instinct should be a vital component,
particularly for low consideration FMCG categories. You need to accurately
understand how people really make decisions, and only a behavioral
science-based approach that goes beyond System 2, can uncover this.

Integration of Al (in some cases via ChatGPT integrations)

Al can be scary but it can also be an effectiveness and efficiency driver. For
example, it can look across loads of datasets and suscinctly point you in the right
direction in terms of analysis and appropriate actions. This can seriously cut costs
and save you time.

Cross-market, cross-category, cross-brand synergies

Local vs global nuance. What works in one market may not in another, knowing this
gives your brand a considerable edge. But measurement must be smart. System 2
measures are difficult to compare on an absolute basis across markets. Look for
System 1 solutions for a truly global approach.

Anadlytical prowess to identify leading indicators of market performance
The metrics in your tracker should be predictive of market results. With today’s
advancements, there's no reason for inactionable metrics.

Insights that drive action, not just report/validate

If your insights just tell you what you already suspect, it's not pulling its weight. The
best brand trackers tell you what to do, and where to (or not to) invest your
resources, based on which marketing activities are working and why.

Metrics that matter to your business (e.g., Brand Love, Brand Equity)
Each vendor is going to have their own framework and metrics. But you will also
have specific things your leadership is looking for. Make sure you get those
included, or integration of the new tracker will be even more difficult.
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How To Ensure Your Tracker
Stands the Test of Time.

Use these questions in your consideration section to ensure you get a truly
future-proof brand tracking platform.

Make sure the vendor you select will innovate with you, as your needs change and
as useful advancements become available. You don't want to end up back here in
1-2 years from now. Choose a vendor you can stick with.

1. How does your business incorporate new technologies into its methods,
for example, Al and Machine Learning?

Effective brand trackers work in real-time, giving you immediate results anytime,
anywhere. To look at the speed of these solutions you can ask:

2.0n average, how long does it take to receive results on the data you
have collected?

3.Is the data collected and presented in real-time, or is it point-in-time
tracking or wave dips?

Brand trackers used to be siloed - received on a weekly, quarterly or monthly basis
- but now they can be fully integrated into your research suite. Find out how
accessible the datais by asking:

4. How do you access your data? Do youreceiveitona
request-by-request basis, or can you find it independently without
intervention from third-parties?

5. Does your business have a consistent framework that can be applied
across the entire marketing funnel?

6. How agile is your data? Does your system allow ad-hoc questions to be
asked as needed to the consumer audience?

7.ls the data forward looking, and able to predict market performance or
results?

Modern brand trackers don't stop at measuring the functional aspects of your
brand - they can even determine how strong your connection is with your
consumers. Find out if the brand tracker you are looking at has this capability by
asking:

8. Can your tracker measure a brand’s emotional connection with its
consumers? If so, how?

9. How do you incorporate behavioral sciences into your solution, like
System 1 and 2?

Future-facing brand trackers are always on the hunt for innovation. See how
pioneering these trackers are by asking:

10. What does your product roadmap look like? How do these new
features differ to what the market is currently offering?
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Planning an RFP shortly?
We'd love to help you. -
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An RFP template for
forward-looking
brand tracker

So, your current brand tracker needs a makeover?

We've worked with hundreds of brands in this exact position
over the last few years and have developed this template to
help you navigate the sea of options you are considering
right now, to ensure you make the right choice for your brand.

In this template, we'll give you exactly what to include in your
next RFP to ensureit's set up for a successful outcome. For six
simple steps to RFP success, check out our blog.





image2.png
Our guide to uncovering
forward-looking brand trackers.

Use these questions in your consideration section to ensure you get a truly
forward-looking brand tracking platform.

Future-facing platforms are always embracing new technologies to give you the
most current data. Here are our suggested questions to fully understand how
innovative a supplier really is.

1. How does your business incorporate new technologies into its methods,
for example, Al and Machine Learning?

Effective brand trackers work in real-time, giving you immediate results anytime,
anywhere. To look at the speed of these solutions you can ask:

2.0n average, how long does it take to receive results on the data you
have collected?

Brand trackers used to be siloed - received on a weekly, quarterly or monthly basis
- but now they can be fully integrated into your research suite. Find out how
accessible the datais by asking:

3. How do you access your data? Do you receive itona
request-by-request basis, or can you find it independently without
intervention from third-parties?

4. Does your business have a consistent framework that can be applied
across the entire marketing funnel?

5. How agile is your data? Does your system allow ad-hoc questions to be
asked as needed to the consumer audience?

Modern brand trackers don't stop at measuring the functional aspects of your
brand - they can even determine how strong your connection is with your
consumers. Find out if the brand tracker you are looking at has this capability by
asking:

6. Can your tracker measure a brand’s emotional connection with its
consumers? If so, how?

7. How do you incorporate behavioral sciences into your solution, like
System 1 and 2?

Future-facing brand trackers are always on the hunt for innovation. See how
pioneering these trackers are by asking:

8. What does your product roadmap look like? How do these new
features differ to what the market is currently offering?

Planning an RFP shortly?
We'd love to help you. -





